From: Fred lackson

Sent: Thirsday, September 27, 2018 12:55 PM POT

To: Marion faibowskid@fire Jacounty. gov

o0 Mindals Wilcox; Christopher £, 1ackson

Subject; Loz Angsles Courty Fire Departrment - IBEC Services

Attachmsnts: Inglewond Basketball and Entertainmerd Canter info Request LACFD 830,18, pdf
Barion,

The tearn working on the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Cante

assistance fromthe Los &n g@iw; County Fire Department to address potentizl impacts oy pdsi\% smd
recreation services and faclities. {See attached lalter)

Yoy

Wewere i hopes of receiving this information by September 10" to maintain the project tmeling,
assistance is greatly appreciated to expedite the responses necessary to procesd with analysis

Hleass et me know i thers 5 someons within {os &ngeley County Firs Department that | should

spacifically contact. | can be reached a1 31044993338,
You may also be contacied by Catherine Aguilar with Trifilett Consulting,

Best,
Fred

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner  Gity of nglewond
anamic and Commurdly Development Departmeant
sier Bo
£y 41 .Z»\,n“!fi'i : Hmckson

Ingleswnod, CA 90301
fingtewood.org
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